

## 2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

### Bill

Received: 03/11/2005

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Steve Wieckert (608) 266-3070

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: mlief

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college  
Higher Education - UW System

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Wieckert@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

### Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

---

### Topic:

Transfer of nursing course credit between UW and WTCS

---

### Instructions:

See Attached

---

### Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 03/11/2005	jdye 03/14/2005		_____			State
/1	pgrant 03/14/2005	jdye 03/14/2005	jfrantze 03/14/2005	_____	sbasford 03/14/2005	mbarman 03/14/2005	State
/2			jfrantze 03/14/2005	_____	mbarman 03/14/2005	mbarman 03/14/2005	

FE Sent For: 03/14/2005, 03/14/2005.

(1/1") ← (1/2")

cancel

<END>

See attached

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 03/11/2005

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Steve Wieckert (608) 266-3070

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: mlief

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college  
Higher Education - UW System

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Wieckert@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Transfer of nursing course credit between UW and WTCS

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 03/11/2005	jdyer 03/14/2005		_____			State
/1		1/2 3/14 jld	jfrantze 03/14/2005	_____	sbasford 03/14/2005	mbarman 03/14/2005	

FE Sent For: 03/14/2005.

(1/1") ←

Handwritten signatures and dates: 03/14, 3/14

<END>

see attached

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 03/11/2005

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Steve Wieckert (608) 266-3070

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: mlief

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college  
Higher Education - UW System

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Wieckert@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Transfer of nursing course credit between UW and WTCS

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 03/11/2005	jdyer 03/14/2005		_____			State
/1			jfrantze 03/14/2005	_____	sbasford 03/14/2005		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2005 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **03/11/2005**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Steve Wieckert (608) 266-3070**

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: **mlief**

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college  
Higher Education - UW System**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Wieckert@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Transfer of nursing course credit between UW and WTCS

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant	1 3/14 jld	6/3/14	Hcd 3/14			

FE Sent For:

<END>

## Grant, Peter

---

**From:** Wieckert, Steve  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 10, 2005 5:28 PM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Subject:** RE: Transfer of credits drafts

*with weckert*  
Hello Peter, the new draft from Colleges to UW should just be for nursing. The transfer within UW should just be for four occupations, Nursing, Physical therapy, Occupational therapy, and Medical technology. The intra college draft is OK thanks steve

---

**From:** Grant, Peter  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 10, 2005 2:51 PM  
**To:** Wieckert, Steve  
**Subject:** Transfer of credits drafts

Representative Wieckert, based on our conversation this morning, here is what I understand you need regarding the transfer of credits drafts:

- LRB-1657, which deals with the transfer of nursing program credits within the UW System, should be drafted so that it refers to five specific health occupations. You said that Scott would provide me with more information regarding this redraft.
- LRB-0703 directs the Technical College System to develop admission standards and a standard curriculum for each health occupation program offered by the technical college districts and to ensure all districts adopt them. As understand it, this draft is OK as is.
- You need one new draft that requires each system to accept the transfer of health occupation program credits from the other system.

Please let me know if I have correctly summarized your intentions.

Peter Grant, Managing Attorney  
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau  
608-267-3362  
peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us

2005 BILL

500m  
in 3/11

LRB - 2411 / 1  
PG & MTL: jld

1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 36.11 (3) (c); to amend 36.11 (3) (b); and to  
 2 create 36.11 (3) (c) 1., 2. and 3. and 38.12 (12) of the statutes; relating to:  
 3 transfer of credits between and within the University of Wisconsin System and  
 4 the Technical College System.

nursing course  
regen

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau**

Current law authorizes the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin (UW) System to establish policies for the appropriate transfer of credits: 1) between four-year UW System colleges; 2) between four-year and two-year UW System colleges; and 3) between the UW System colleges and colleges outside of the UW System.

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to accept ~~all credits~~ transferred within the UW System, including credits transferred between two-year UW System colleges, and, with some exceptions, all credits transferred from the Technical College System. The bill also requires each technical college district board to accept credit transferred from another technical college district or from a UW System college. *The bill first applies in the academic year that begins at least*

in nursing courses

For further information see the ~~state and local~~ fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

LRS -  
Fix  
component

**The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:**

nursing course credits

NO 60 months following enactment.

**BILL**

1 **SECTION 1.** 36.11 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 36.11 (3) (b) The board shall ~~establish policies for the appropriate~~ accept all  
3 transfer of credits between institutions and college campuses within the system,  
4 including the designation of those courses which shall be transferable between and  
5 within institutions without loss of credit toward graduation or toward completion of  
6 a specific course of study.

7 <sup>LPS -</sup> **SECTION 2.** 36.11 (3) (c) of the statutes is ~~renumbered 36.11 (3) (c) (intro.) and~~  
8 <sup>Fix component</sup> amended to read:

9 36.11 (3) (c) ~~(intro.)~~ The board may establish policies for the appropriate  
10 transfer of credits with other educational institutions outside the system, except  
11 that the board shall do all of the following: <sup>NO</sup>

12 ~~**SECTION 3.** 36.11 (3) (c) 1., 2. and 3. of the statutes are created to read:~~

13 36.11 (3) (c) 1. Provide each technical college student who enrolls in the system  
14 with a list of what technical college credits the system will accept for transfer, how  
15 they will apply to the student's degree program, and what remaining courses the  
16 student will need to complete his or her degree program.

17 2. For a student transferring from a liberal arts program at the Madison Area  
18 Technical College, the Milwaukee Area Technical College, or Nicolet Technical  
19 College, accept for transfer up to 72 credits to the system and allow the student to  
20 satisfy his or her general education requirements at any institution.

21 ~~3. Accept for transfer occupational or technical courses taken by a technical~~  
22 ~~college student on a course-by-course basis.~~ <sup>plain period</sup>

23 **SECTION 4.** 38.12 (12) of the statutes is created to read:

nursing <sup>PL 15-511</sup>



## **Barman, Mike**

---

**From:** Becher, Scott  
**Sent:** Monday, March 14, 2005 10:27 AM  
**To:** LRB.Legal  
**Subject:** RE: PDFs

Mike-

1. Please jacket these bills..
2. Please request a fiscal estiminae for these two bills..

Scott

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Cekosh, Nick  
**Sent:** Monday, March 14, 2005 10:04 AM  
**To:** Becher, Scott  
**Subject:** PDFs

<< File: 05-24121.pdf >>    << File: 05-24111.pdf >>



*Now*

## 2005 BILL

*Regen*

*are accepted for transfer by technical colleges  
work with technical college district boards to ensure that*

1 AN ACT *to amend* 36.11 (3) (c); and *to create* 38.12 (12) of the statutes; relating  
2 to: transfer of nursing course credits between the University of Wisconsin  
3 System and the Technical College System.

### *Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

Current law authorizes the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin (UW) System to establish policies for the appropriate transfer of credits: 1) between four-year UW System colleges; 2) between four-year and two-year UW System colleges; and 3) between the UW System colleges and colleges outside of the UW System.

*UW System*

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to ~~accept all credits~~ *accept* in nursing courses ~~transferred from the Technical College System~~ *transferred from the Technical College System*. The bill also requires each technical college district board to ~~accept nursing course credits~~ *accept* transferred from a UW System college. The bill first applies in the academic year that begins at least 60 months following enactment.

*earned*

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

4 SECTION 1. 36.11 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

*NO*  
*☒* *are accepted for transfer by the UW System*

*NO*  
*☒* *work with the UW system to ensure that credits earned in technical college*

SECTION 1

**BILL**

*work with the technical college district boards to ensure that credits earned in system*

1 36.11 (3) (c) The board may establish policies for the appropriate transfer of  
2 credits with other educational institutions outside the system except that the board  
3 shall accept for transfer nursing courses taken by a technical college student on a  
4 course-by-course basis.

*are accepted by the technical colleges*

5 SECTION 2. 38.12 (12) of the statutes is created to read:

6 38.12 (12) TRANSFER OF CREDIT. Each district board shall ~~accept all~~ nursing  
7 course ~~credits transferred from an institution or college campus within the~~  
8 University of Wisconsin System.

9 SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

10 (1) This act first applies to the transfer of credits for the academic year  
11 beginning at least 60 months after the effective date of this subsection.

12 (END)

*are accepted by the University of Wisconsin System on a course-by-course basis*

*work with the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System to ensure that credits earned in technical college*

**Barman, Mike**

---

**From:** Becher, Scott  
**Sent:** Monday, March 14, 2005 4:30 PM  
**To:** LRB.Legal; Olsen-Hasek, Sonya  
**Subject:** FW: 05-24122



05-24122.pdf

ike/Sonya

I ma looking for super fast fiscal estimate on the now revised /2...

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Cekosh, Nick  
**Sent:** Monday, March 14, 2005 4:22 PM  
**To:** Becher, Scott  
**Subject:** 05-24122

05-24122

## Barman, Mike

---

**From:** Becher, Scott  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 24, 2005 10:41 AM  
**To:** Barman, Mike  
**Subject:** FW: Request for LRBs

Mike-

Can I have these LRB sent to me?

Scott Becher

-----Original Message-----

From: Beasley, Ida B. [mailto:IBB@quarles.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2005 10:24 AM  
To: Becher, Scott; Cekosh, Nick  
Subject: Request for LRBs

Anthony Driessen of Quarles & Brady would like copies of the following LRBs. If they are not available, please let me know.

.2 412/2 (AB-246)  
-1657/2  
-2411/2  
-2447/5

You may email the copies to me.

Thank you

Ida Beasley  
Secretary to Tony Driessen  
Quarles & Brady LLP  
414/277-5748

## Barman, Mike

---

**From:** Barman, Mike  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 24, 2005 11:05 AM  
**To:** Rep.Wieckert  
**Cc:** Becher, Scott  
**Subject:** (Latest) Requested PDFs



05-1657/2



05-2411/2



05-2447/5

*Mike Barman*

Mike Barman - Senior Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)  
(E-Mail: [mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us)) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

State of Wisconsin  
Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office  
1 East Main, Suite 200 Madison, WI 53703

# Memo

To: Senator  Representative  Wieckert

(The Draft's Requester)

Per your request: ... the attached fiscal estimate was prepared for your unIntroduced 2005 draft.

LRB Number: LRB -2411

Version: "1/2"

Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.) UWS

If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal estimate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fiscal estimate procedure.

Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail: 03/17 / 2005

\* \* \* \* \*

To: LRB - Legal Section PA's

Subject: *Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft*

- > **If redrafted** ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft's old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.
- > **If introduced** ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a **previous version** ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft's old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike (or Lynn) get the ball rolling on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.
- > **If introduced** ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the **current version** ... please write the draft's introduction number below and give to Mike (or Lynn) to process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005 AB350

**Barman, Mike**

---

**From:** Barman, Mike  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 17, 2005 8:45 AM  
**To:** Rep.Wieckert  
**Cc:** Becher, Scott  
**Subject:** LRB 05-2411/2 (FE by UWS - attached - for your review)



FE\_Wieckert.PDF

# Memo

To: Senator  Representative  Wieckert

(The Draft's Requester)

Per your request: ... the attached fiscal estimate was prepared for your un-introduced 2005 draft.

LRB Number: LRB -2411

Version: "12"

Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.) WTCS

If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal estimate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fiscal estimate procedure.

Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail: 03 / 21 / 2005

\* \* \* \* \*

To: LRB – Legal Section PA's

Subject: *Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft*

- > **If redrafted** ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft's old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.
- > **If introduced** ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a **previous version** ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft's old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike (or Lynn) get the ball rolling on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.
- > **If introduced** ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the **current version** ... please write the draft's introduction number below and give to Mike (or Lynn) to process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005 \_\_\_\_\_

**Barman, Mike**

---

**From:** Barman, Mike  
**Sent:** Monday, March 21, 2005 2:55 PM  
**To:** Rep.Wieckert  
**Cc:** Becher, Scott  
**Subject:** LRB 05-2411/2 (FE by WTCS - attached - for your review)



FE\_Wieckert.PDF